
 

August 20, 2009 
 
Northwest EMC 
22975 NW Evergreen Pkwy 
Ste. 400 
Hillsboro, OR 97124 
 
 
Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
Subject: RC11 (Galileo) Radio in the PD41 and PD42 Printer Attestation 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
We, Intermec Technologies, hereby attest that the Intermec Radio Module RC11 
will only be as an 802.11 b/g system in the PD41 and PD42 printers. Both the 
Bluetooth radio functionality and the 802.11a functionality in the RC11 Radio 
Module will be disabled in the PD41 and PD42 printers. 

 
 
Sincerely,  

 
Wayne F. Rieger 
Radio Compliance Engineer 
Intermec Technologies Corporation 
6001 36th Avenue West 
Everett, WA 98203-1264 
425-267-2919 
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